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NRR-PMDAPEm Resource

From: HOO Hoc
Sent: Friday, May 31, 2013 5:48 PM
To: HOO Hoc; Bonser, Brian
Subject: Logbook Entry:  5/31/2013

Ops Officer :  MARK ABRAMOVITZ 
Entry Date :  5/31/2013 - 17:13 
Entry Type :  50.72 LOGGED ONLY 
Notify Date - Time :   -  
Event Date - Time :   -  () 
Site  :  CRYSTAL RIVER 
Emergency Class :   
—--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
"On 05/10/2013 a comatose sea turtle was retrieved from the CR3 intake bar racks.  The sea 
turtle was identified as a Kemp's Ridley which subsequently expired.  A necropsy has been 
completed and Environmental Services has concluded that the death was causally related to CR3 
operations.  This is the first causally related turtle fatality for the current reporting 
period.  Notification to the National Marine Fisheries Service will be made. 
 
"This is 4 hour reportable event per 10CFR50.72(b)(2)(xi) as an event for which notification 
to other government agencies will be made." 
 
The sea turtle was taken on 5/10 however the necropsy was not completed and the control room 
notified until 1510 EDT on 5/31/2013. 
 
The licensee notified NRC Region II since they do not have a Resident Inspector on site. 
 
Notified the R2DO (Bonser) and the Endangered Species Group (via e-mail). 
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